From: Nick Parker

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Cc: Bita Nazarian; Docs, SF (LIB)

Subject: Re: 826 Valencia Public Board Meetings
Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 11:43:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Meeting 1

Organization: 826 Valencia
Date and Time: Feb 17th, 2021 @ 5:00pm - 7:00pm
Address: contact Bita Nazarian for location information (development@826valencia.org)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8282828268?pwd=SGZDSIFr'WmhnRGIKRWUOQy90YUNO0QTQ9

Meeting ID: 828 282 8268

Passcode: 126145

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,82828282684#,,,,*126145# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,8282828268#,,,,*126145# US (Tacoma)

Meeting 2

Organization: 826 Valencia

Date and Time: April 14th, 2021 @ 5:00pm - 7:00pm

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
+12532158782,,82828282684#,,,,*126145# US (Tacoma)

On Tue, Jan 12, 2021 at 11:40 AM Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hello,

Thank you. Would you mind sending a clean copy of the notice with all the information as this document
will be posted on our website.

Regards,

Jackie Hickey

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Phone: (415) 554-5184 | Direct: (415) 554-7701

jacqueline.hickey@sfgov.org| www.stbos.org
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From: Bita Nazarian <bita@826valencia.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of. rvisors@sfgov.org>

Cc: Nick Parker <nick@826valencia.org>; Docs, SF (LIB) <sfdocs@sfpl.org>
Subject: Re: 826 Valencia Public Board Meetings

Yes, the meeting is virtual, and here is the joining info:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8282828268?pwd=SGZDSIFrIWmhnRGIKRWUOQyY90YUNOQT09

Meeting ID: 828 282 8268

Passcode: 126145

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,8282828268%#,,,,*126145# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,8282828268%#,,,,*126145# US (Tacoma)

Bita Nazarian
Executive Director
She/Hers

=

Get Involved!

Donate = Volunteer

OnJan 8, 2021, at 4:21 PM, Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
wrote:

Hello,

Thank you for your notice. Will this meeting be virtual? If yes, but the meeting credentials
are private, please note such and add a telephone number for members of the public to call for
guestions.

Thank you,

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

jacqueline.hickey@sfgov.org| www.sfbos.org

From: Nick Parker <nick@826valencia.org>
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 3:57 PM

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Docs, SF (LIB)
<sf fpl.org>

Cc: Bita Nazarian <bita@826valencia.org>
Subiject: 826 Valencia Public Board Meetings

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi there,

We have our next two upcoming board meetings that will be open to the public. Would you
please post them for us? See dates and times below. Thanks!

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
Nick Parker

Finance Director

Pronouns: he/him/his
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Tenderloin Center

180 Golden Gate Ave
San Francisco, CA 94102

415.642.5905 ex. 346

Get Involved

Support our free programming with a tax-deductible donation this December! Click Here to Give

Our vital work is possible because of supporters like you. Together we will continue to support our students (no matter
where they are) with the resources they need to develop their writing skills and tell their stories with confidence and
pride. Please consider supporting 826 Valencia’'s free programs with a tax-deductible donation this December. Thank
you! www.826valencia.ora/donate

Nick Parker
Finance Director
Pronouns: he/him/his

Tenderloin Center

180 Golden Gate Ave
San Francisco, CA 94102
415.642.5905 ex. 346

Get Involved
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